
OCTOBER 21, 2025 
 

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS  

AND  
APPEALS MEETING 

 
AT: 

6:00 PM 
 

LOCATION: 
CIVIC AUDITORIUM 
1507 Bay Palm Blvd. 

Indian Rocks Beach, FL. 33785 
 
 



AGENDA 
CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS & APPEALS 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2025 AT 6:00 PM 
LOCATION: 

IRB Civic Auditorium, 1507 Bay Palm Blvd., Indian Rocks Beach, FL. 33785 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

o Chair David Watt

o Vice Chair Karen O’Odonnell

o Member Stewart DeVore

3. Approval of August 19, 2025, Meeting Minutes.

4. BOA CASE NO: 2025-05- 2618 Gulf Blvd., INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA

Owner/Applicant: Robert Pergolizzi- Driftwood Sands Board of Directors

Subject Location: 2618 Gulf Blvd., Indian Rocks Beach, FL. 33785.

Variance Request: Variance request from Sec.110-1131(5)(f) of the Code of Ordinances, of 14
feet into the required 25 foot front yard setback, resulting in a total front yard setback of 11 feet
and 5.7 feet into the required 7 foot side yard setback resulting in a total side yard setback of
1.3 feet for the installation of a carport for property located at 2618 Gulf Blvd  Indian Rocks
Beach, Florida, and legally described as Driftwood Sands Condominium according to plat thereof
as recorded in Plat Book 62, Page 106, public records of Pinellas County, Florida.  Parcel # 01-
30-14-22615-000-0001

5. OTHER BUSINESS

6. ADJOURNMENT

APPEALS: Any person who decides to appeal any decision made, with respect to any matter considered 

at such hearing, will need a record of the proceedings and, for such purposes, may need to ensure that 

a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon 

1



 
 

which the appeal is to be based, per s. 286.0105, F.S. Verbatim transcripts are not furnished by the City 

of Indian Rocks Beach, and should one be desired, arrangements should be made in advance by the 

interested party (i.e., Court Reporter). 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and s. 286.26, F.S., any person with a disability 

requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's Office 

with your request, telephone 727/595-2517 lorink@irbcity.com, no later than THREE 

(3) days before the proceeding for assistance. 

POSTED: October 17, 2025. 

2

mailto:lorink@irbcity.com,


Approval of August 19, 2025 
 Meeting Minutes 

  



Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes: August 19, 2025 
pg. 1 

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING MINUTES 

August 19, 2025 – 6:00 P.M. 
Holiday Inn, 401 2nd Street, Indian Rocks Beach, FL. 33785 

ROLL CALL 
• Chair David Watt – Present
• Vice Chair Karen O'Donnell – Present
• Member Stewart DeVore – Present
• Also Present: City Attorney Matthew Maggard, Planning Consultant Hetty

Harmon, City Clerk Lorin Kornijtschuk

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion: Member DeVore moved to approve the May 20, 2025, meeting minutes. 
Second: O'Donnell 
Vote: Unanimous approval 

QUASI-JUDICIAL PROCEDURE 
• City Attorney Maggard explained the quasi-judicial process, emphasizing that the

board would be applying facts to the current city code based on substantial
competent evidence received through testimony. All persons intending to testify
were sworn in under oath. Confirmed no board members had ex parte
communications with the applicant or conducted site visits.

CASE 2025-04 – 515 Harbor Drive North 
Staff Presentation 
Planning Consultant Harmon presented BOA Case 2025-04, a variance request for dock 
encroachment and setbacks at 515 Harbor Drive North. 

Board Questions to Staff: 
• Chair Watt inquired about dock length extensions and code requirements for

projected property lines.
• Discussion of setback requirements for properties under 50 feet of frontage

versus those under 45 feet.
• Clarification that boat positioning is not regulated, only dock and lift structures.

3



Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes: August 19, 2025 
pg. 2 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Representative for the applicant, Mr. Jake Troyer, Speeler Foundations: Presented 
scaled drawings and aerial photographs showing: 

• Current dock with boat on the lift encroaches approximately 5 feet 4 inches into 
the left side setback 

• Proposed dock extends further than the existing but rotates the boat lift 90 
degrees to pull the boat straight into the property rather than parallel to the 
seawall. 

 
Board Questions for Mr. Jake Troyer, Speeler Foundations: 

• Chair Watt asked about reducing the dock width from 6'8" to 4 feet and pulling 
the structure back 4-5 feet, and an angled dock approach. 

• Member DeVore inquired about dredging easement possibilities and questioned 
the need for a 24,000-pound capacity lift for a 33-foot boat. 

• Vice-Chair O’Donnell asked about an angled dock approach as an alternative 
design. 

• Mr. Troyer explained that manufacturer’s standard dimensions require a 15-foot 
width for structural integrity and safe boat clearances 

 
Michael Yoders, 517 Harbor Drive North: Opposed the variance. 
 
James Steinlage, Applicant, 515 Harbor Drive North: Responded to concerns: 

• Current dock already encroaches approximately 4 feet into setbacks 
• Previous boat (27-foot Regal with 29'8" overall length) extended over the 

property line as projected into the water 
• Proposed 33-foot boat with 36-foot overall length represents a minimal increase 
• Current configuration creates navigation challenges; proposed design improves 

conditions 
• Lift positioned the same length as the neighbor's dock at 517 Harbor Drive North 
• Angled approaches were considered but created wider structural requirements 
• Design provides better access while reducing impact on both neighboring 

properties 
 
Board Discussion 
Chair Watt noted the substantial encroachment and suggested exploring alternatives 
with smaller variances that might be more reasonable. The impact on neighboring 
properties' views and navigation. 

4



Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes: August 19, 2025 
pg. 3 

 

Member DeVore emphasized the importance of limiting congestion and maintaining 
navigation while achieving less intrusive setback impacts. Recognition that future boat 
sizes cannot be controlled, only structural dimensions. 
Vice Chair O'Donnell concerned that the significant size of requested variance relative 
to setback requirement proposal and  acknowledged that some solution might be 
achievable with modifications. 

 
 
MOTION AND VOTE 
Motion: Member DeVore moved to deny BOA Case 2025-04 (515 Harbor Drive North) 
Second: Vice Chair O'Donnell 
Vote: 

• Chair Watt – Deny 
• Vice Chair O'Donnell – Deny 
• Member DeVore – Deny 

Motion carried unanimously (3-0) 
 
Planning Consultant Harmon advised that the case will proceed to City Commission on 
September 9, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion: Member DeVore moved to adjourn at 6:41 p.m. 
Second: O'Donnell 
Vote: Unanimous 
Meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m. 
 

5



AGENDA MEMO 
  



1 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS 
AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

  MEETING OF: 
 Board of Adjustment:   October 21, 2025 AGENDA ITEM: 4 
       City Commission:  November 12, 2025 

  ORIGINATED BY:  Hetty C. Harmon, AICP, City Planner 

  AUTHORIZED BY:  Dan Carpenter , Interim City Manager 

SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2025-05 – 2618 Gulf Blvd. 
Variance request from Sec.110-1131(5)(f) of the Code of 
Ordinances, of 14 feet into the required 25 foot front yard 
setback, resulting in a total front yard setback of 11 feet and 
5.7 feet into the required 7 foot side yard setback resulting in 
a total side yard  setback of 1.3 feet for the installation of a 
carport  for property located at 2618 Gulf Blvd  Indian Rocks 
Beach, Florida, and legally described as Driftwood Sands 
Condominium according to plat thereof as recorded in Plat 
Book 62, Page 106, public records of Pinellas County, Florida. 
Parcel # 01-30-14-22615-000-0001 

___________________________________________________________________ 

OWNER Dirftwood Sands Condominium Association 
LOCATION of PROPERTY: 2618 Gulf Blvd 
ZONING: CT- Commercial Tourist 

Direction Existing Use Zoning Category 
North Residential CT 

East Commercial/ 
Residential  B 

South Residential CT- 
West  Gulf N/A 

BACKGROUND: 

The applicant is proposing a add a carport for nine existing parking spaces, the carport would not 
exceed 9.5 feet in height and will encroach 14 feet into the required 25 foot front yard setback, 
resulting in a total front yard setback of 11 feet and 5.7 feet into the required 7 foot side yard 
setback resulting in a total side yard  setback of 1.3 feet 

6



2 

Sec. 2-152. - Variances. 

(a) Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(1) The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to
the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to
recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the board or the
city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

There are no special conditions that are peculiar to the land. 

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances. 

c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district.

Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant. 

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use and 
enjoyment of their properties.  

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

This is the minimum variance to allow the owner to build a carport for existing 
parking   

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved
or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and purpose 
of subpart B. 

7



3 

NOTICE:  A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet in any 
direction of the subject property and posted on subject property on September 26, 2025 (Sec. 2-
149 of the Code of Ordinances.) 

CORRESPONDENCE:  No objections were received. 

MOTION: 

I move to recommend that the City Commission APPROVE/DENY BOA CASE NO. 2025-05 – 
2618 Gulf Blvd. Variance request from Sec.110-1131(5)(f) of the Code of Ordinances, of 14 feet 
into the required 25 foot front yard setback, resulting in a total front yard setback of 11 feet and 
5.7 feet into the required 7 foot in height side yard setback resulting in a total side yard  setback 
of 1.3 feet for the installation of a carport  for property located at 2618 Gulf Blvd  Indian Rocks 
Beach, Florida, and legally described as Driftwood Sands Condominium according to plat thereof 
as recorded in Plat Book 62, Page106, public records of Pinellas County, Florida. 

8



2618 Gulf Blvd
BOA CASE NO. 2025-05

9



  
  

BOA CASE NO. 2025-05 – 2618 Gulf Blvd.
Variance request from Sec.110-1131(5)(f) of the Code of Ordinances, of 14 feet 
into the required 25 foot front yard setback, resulting in a total front yard 
setback of 11 feet and 5.7 feet into the required 7 foot side yard setback 
resulting in a total side yard  setback of 1.3 feet for the installation of a carport  
for property located at 2618 Gulf Blvd  Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally 
described as Driftwood Sands Condominium according to plat thereof as 
recorded in Plat Book 62, Page106, public records of Pinellas County, Florida.

10



2618 Gulf Blvd

11



Survey

12



Proposed Site Plan

13



Looking North on Gulf Blvd 

14



Looking Southeast from 27th Ave

15



Looking south on Gulf Blvd

16



Dolphin Reef- 2504 Gulf Blvd- 
existing carport

17



18



 
APPLICATION 

  



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 
CORRESPONDENCES 

 



From: ART MATTIELLO
To: Lorin Kornijtschuk
Subject: IRB BoA Case # 2025-05 2618 Gulf Blvd. Variance Request
Date: Thursday, October 02, 2025 11:48:25 AM

Dear Ms. Kornijtschuk,

I would like to express my support for the variances requested by 2618 Gulf Blvd for the carport.   As a resident  of
Driftwood Sands I believe the variances are minimal in that only a small portion of the carport will extend into the
setbacks.  These setbacks are similar to that of our neighbor at 2504 Gulf Blvd.

Thank you,

Art Mattiello
Unit 406
2618 Gulf Blvd
IRB, Fl 33785

845.216.6941

35

mailto:artmat55@icloud.com
mailto:lorink@irbcity.com


From: Hetty Harmon
To: Cynthia Kula; Lorin Kornijtschuk
Subject: RE: BOA CASE NO. 2025-05 - 2618 Gulf Boulevard
Date: Thursday, October 02, 2025 7:24:16 AM

Thank you,

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 – 4771 x 211

*Disclaimer:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may contain
confidential information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential
nature. By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. and its
independent consultants or professional associates.   Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Cynthia Kula <cynthiakula@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 6:49 PM
To: hharmon@irbcity.com
Subject: BOA CASE NO. 2025-05 - 2618 Gulf Boulevard

Hello City Clerk Kornijtschuk;

I am writing to let you know that I am in support of the variance for 2618 Gulf Blvd.  Let me
know if there is anything else you need from me.

Thank you,
Cynthia Kula
727-641-4792
2618 Gulf Blvd., #405
Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785-3142

36

mailto:hharmon@civilsurv.com
mailto:cynthiakula@hotmail.com
mailto:lorink@irbcity.com


From: Hetty Harmon
To: lindsaystuthers@aol.com; Lorin Kornijtschuk
Subject: RE: Variance
Date: Thursday, October 02, 2025 9:32:03 AM

Thank you,
 

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 – 4771 x 211
 

*Disclaimer:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may contain
confidential information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential
nature. By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. and its
independent consultants or professional associates.   Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

 

From: lindsaystuthers@aol.com <lindsaystuthers@aol.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 8:45 AM
To: hharmon@irbcity.com
Subject: Variance

 
Good Morning,
I would just like to state, 
That I am in support of the variance for the carport at 
Driftwood Sands 2618 Gulf Blvd., Indian rock Beach, FL 33785.
 
James and Lindsay Stuthers
Unit 408 
Driftwood Sands 2618 Gulf Blvd., Indian rock Beach, FL 33785.
Thank you for your consideration kind regards, James and Lindsay Stuthers
 

Sent from the all new AOL app for iOS

37

mailto:hharmon@civilsurv.com
mailto:lindsaystuthers@aol.com
mailto:lorink@irbcity.com
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/aol-news-email-weather-video/id646100661


From: Hetty Harmon
To: Lorin Kornijtschuk
Subject: FW: Parking variance driftwood sands
Date: Wednesday, October 01, 2025 2:59:13 PM

FYI-
 

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 – 4771 x 211

*Disclaimer:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may contain
confidential information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential
nature. By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. and its
independent consultants or professional associates.   Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: mturner656@aol.com <mturner656@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 2:53 PM
To: hharmon@irbcity.com; MARCEL TURNER <mturner656@aol.com>
Subject: Parking variance driftwood sands

I am requesting your support for a parking variance As requested by Driftwood Sands. I am an
owner and have had only one parking place. I own a four bedroom , three bath condo and find
the existing parking  inadequate. I plan  to purchase an extra parking space. Your approval of
the requested variance would be very much appreciated. Thank you.
MARCEL TURNER UNIT 403 DWS.
Sent from AOL on Android

38

mailto:hharmon@civilsurv.com
mailto:lorink@irbcity.com
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.aol.mobile.aolapp


From: Hetty Harmon
To: Lorin Kornijtschuk
Subject: FW: Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport
Date: Wednesday, October 01, 2025 11:45:10 AM

FYI-
 

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 – 4771 x 211
 

*Disclaimer:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may contain
confidential information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential
nature. By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. and its
independent consultants or professional associates.   Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

 

From: Mindyhb <mindyhb@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 11:28 AM
To: hharmon@irbcity.com
Subject: Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport

 
Hi Hetty,
 
I’m writing to express my support for the variance request that would allow Driftwood
Sands to construct a carport at the front of the property.
 
Many of the residents are senior citizens, with a significant number over the age of
80. The Florida heat can be especially harsh, and entering a car that has been sitting
in the sun can pose real health risks for them. For those with assigned parking in the
front of the building, a shaded carport would offer meaningful protection and safety.

I hope the City will consider the well-being of these residents and approve the
variance for this much-needed improvement.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Melinda Burchard

124 12th Avenue IRB,
109 16th Avenue, IRB
 
 
 

39

mailto:hharmon@civilsurv.com
mailto:lorink@irbcity.com


From: Hetty Harmon
To: nancy lind
Cc: Lorin Kornijtschuk
Subject: RE: Driftwood variance request
Date: Monday, October 06, 2025 7:09:09 AM

Thank you,

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 – 4771 x 211

*Disclaimer:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may contain
confidential information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential
nature. By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. and its
independent consultants or professional associates.   Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: nancy lind <nlind1948@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, October 4, 2025 6:44 PM
To: hharmon@irbcity.com
Subject: Driftwood variance request

I am in favor of variance request by Driftwood Sands variance request.
Nancy J Lind
15741 Shire Drive
Orland Park, Il 60467

40

mailto:hharmon@civilsurv.com
mailto:nlind1948@gmail.com
mailto:lorink@irbcity.com


From: Hetty Harmon
To: Lorin Kornijtschuk
Subject: FW: Driftwood Sands variance
Date: Wednesday, October 01, 2025 2:01:03 PM

Another one

Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
CivilSurv Design Group, Inc.
Work: (863) 646 - 4771 x 211

*Disclaimer:  This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above and may
contain confidential information, work product, and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and
confidential nature. By using this information the recipient shall indemnify and hold harmless CivilSurv Design
Group, Inc. and its independent consultants or professional associates.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the original message.

-----Original Message-----
From: Dottie Repka <njdottie@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 1:59 PM
To: hharmon@irbcity.com
Subject: Driftwood Sands variance

We are in favor of granting the variance request from Driftwood Sands Condo Association which will be discussed
at your upcoming meeting. The building is located at 2816 Gulf Blvd. The requested setbacks will not encroach
upon other private property and will, for the first time allow ALL of our owners to have covered parking instead of a
select group of owners.
Thank you for your consideration.
Respectfully,
Robert & Dorothy Repka
2618 Gulf Blvd, unit 307
Indian Rocks Beach, FL

Sent from my iPhone

41

mailto:hharmon@civilsurv.com
mailto:lorink@irbcity.com


 
OTHER BUSINESS 

  



 
ADJOURNMENT 

 


	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA-Divider Sheets
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda.pdf

	BOA-Divider Sheets
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-04 515 HDN- Minutes-Draft-1
	CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
	BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING MINUTES
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	QUASI-JUDICIAL PROCEDURE
	CASE 2025-04 – 515 Harbor Drive North
	Staff Presentation
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	Board Discussion

	MOTION AND VOTE
	ADJOURNMENT





	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet

	BOA-Divider Sheets
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda Memo.pdf
	MEETING OF:
	Board of Adjustment:    October 21, 2025 AGENDA ITEM: 4
	City Commission:    November 12, 2025

	BOA 2025-05 2618 Gulf Blvd_
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9




	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet.pdf
	Carport Variance Application Package




	BOA-Divider Sheets
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet

	BOA-Divider Sheets-CORO
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet
	BOA 2025-05  2618 Gulf Blvd Agenda-Packet
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-COMBINED-10-13-25
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-Art Mattiello.pdf
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-Cynthia Kula
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-James and Lindsay Stuthers
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-MARCEL TURNER UNIT 403 DWS.
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-Melinda Burchard
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-Nancy J Lind
	FW_ Support for Variance Request – Driftwood Sands Carport-Robert & Dorothy Repka




	BOA-Divider Sheets
	BOA-Divider Sheets




